Ireland Hobson, Barbara

From: Marc Hardesty <hardesty@jaxlegal.com>

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 10:11 AM

To: Ireland Hobson, Barbara; Howland, Nick

Subject: Re: 20230210 Thrice Amended Notice Jacksonville Waterways Commission
Attachments: 20230210 Thrice Amended Notice Jacksonville Waterways Commission.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from a non-COJ email address. Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning
Due to the change in the meeting date | will be unable to attend the March meeting. Please excuse my absence.

Thank you
Marc Hardesty

Sent from my iPhone

W. Marc Hardesty

HARDESTY, TYDE, GREEN & ASHTON, P.A.
4004 Atlantic Blvd.

Jacksonville, Florida 32207

On Feb 10, 2023, at 09:48, Ireland Hobson, Barbara <BIHobson@coj.net> wrote:

Good morning,

Please find the attached Thrice Amended Notice of the Jacksonville Waterways Commission.
The notice has been amended to reschedule the March 15, 2023, meeting to March 22, 2023.

Thank you,

Barbara Ireland Hobson

Legislative Assistant I

City of Jacksonville/Legislative Services Division
117 West Duval Street, Suite 430

Jacksonville, F1 32202

BIHobson@coj.net

904-255-5168

#*xPlease note that under Florida's very broad public records law, e-mail communications to and
from city officials are subject to public disclosure.***



l'land HObson' Barbara N

From: Davis, Destiny <Destiny.Davis@myfloridahouse.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 10:20 PM

To: Ireland Hobson, Barbara

Subject: Excused Absence

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from a non-COJ email address. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Please be advised that Representative Kiyan Michael is in Tallahassee for the Legislative Session and will not
be in attendance for the JWC meeting tomorrow. I also sent an email last month informing that she would not
be in attendance but did not see an excused absence listed in the minutes. Please advise.

Kind Regards,
Destiny Davis
District Aide



OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL

LEANNA M.G. CUMBER 117 West Duval Street
Council Member City Hall. Sui’ge 425
District 5 Jacksonville, Florida 32202
EMAIL: LCUMBER@COJ.NET OFFICE: (804) 255-5205
NOTICE
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Nick Howland, Member At Large, Group 3

City Council President
FROM: The Honorable Leanna M.G. Cumber, District 5

SUBJECT: 20230322 CM Cumber’'s Request for an Excusal
from Waterways Comnittee

| respectfully request an Excusal from Waterways Committee on Wednesday, March 22, 2023.
Thank you for your consideration.

Please contact Debra Pataky, ECA-District 5, at (904) 255-5184 for additional information or
correspondence.

LC/drp
NOTICED ON: March 21, 2023, at 9:15pm, pursuant to 15.103 (c), Ordinance Code

cc: Council Members and Staff

Margaret “Peggy” Sidman, Director/Council Secretary
Merriane Lahmeur, Chief, Legislative Services Division
Yvonne Mitchell, Chief, Administrative Scrvices Division
Jeff Clements, Chief, Research Division
CITYC@COJ.NET

Electronic Notice Kiosk — 1st Floor City Fall

Public Notice System — City Council Web Page

Media Box

File Copy




